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State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00146-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 11 , 2024 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Major R. Thompson, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel #RT 

RE: Docket Number 20230122-EI - Petition for variance from Rule 25-6.043(l)(a), 
F.A.C., by Tampa Electric Company. 

Pursuant to Section 2.07(2)(d)4. of the Commission's Administrative Procedures Manual, 
the Office of the Commission Clerk may administratively close dockets as described below upon 
the joint recommendation of the OPR division and GCL: 

Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application, notice, complaint or 
other request in which the applicant, petitioner or complainant seeks to withdraw 
its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that 
need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing and no request for 
refund of filing fee has been made. 

Docket No. 20230122-EI was initiated on October 14, 2023, by the filing of a Petition for 
variance from Rule 25-6.043(1 )(a), F AC. On January 8, 2024, the utility withdrew its petition. 

Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the 
Commission regarding the filing and no request for refund of filing fee has been made. Staff 
therefore requests that Docket No. 20230122-EI be closed. 

MRT 




